



STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 942849
SACRAMENTO, CA 94249-0124
(916) 319-2800
FAX (916) 319-2810

Assembly
California Legislature
Committee on Rules

RICHARD S. GORDON
CHAIR

VICE CHAIR
LING LING CHANG

MEMBERS
JOAQUIN ARAMBULA
WILLIAM P. BROUGH
KEN COOLEY
JIMMY GOMEZ
CHRIS HOLDEN
BRIAN W. JONES
BILL QUIRK
FREDDIE RODRIGUEZ
MARIE WALDRON

PATTY LOPEZ (D-ALT.)
JAY OBERNOLTE (R-ALT.)

Monday, June 13, 2016
12:50 PM
State Capitol, Room 3162

CONSENT AGENDA

Bill Referrals

1. Consent Bill Referrals
2. Bill Re-referrals

[Page 2](#)

[Page 5](#)

Resolutions

3. ACR 189 (Patterson) Relative to Robotics Technology Day.

[Page 7](#)

Request to Add Urgency Clause

4. SB 680 (Wieckowski) Relative to State real property: surplus: City of Santa Clara.

[Page 10](#)

REFERRAL OF BILLS TO COMMITTEE

06/13/2016

Pursuant to the Assembly Rules, the following bills were referred to committee:

Assembly Bill No.

Committee:

[ACR 194](#)

RLS.

[AJR 44](#)

E.S. & T.M.

[AJR 45](#)

JUD.

[HR 54](#)

RLS.

[SB 139](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 423](#)

E.S. & T.M.

[SB 657](#)

B. & F.

[SB 882](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 884](#)

ED.

[SB 908](#)

HEALTH

[SB 917](#)

JUD.

[SB 933](#)

ED.

[SB 938](#)

JUD.

[SB 977](#)

A.,E.,S.,T. & I. M.

[SB 997](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1010](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1052](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1064](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1088](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1090](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1095](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1098](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1110](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1122](#)

U. & C.

[SB 1134](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1135](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1143](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1156](#)

ED.

[SB 1157](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1157](#)

L. GOV.

[SB 1169](#)

ED.

[SB 1174](#)

HEALTH

[SB 1174](#)

B. & P.

[SB 1189](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1193](#)

B. & P.

[SB 1194](#)

B. & P.

[SB 1202](#)

PUB. S.

[SB 1222](#)

U. & C.

SB 1225	ED.
SB 1234	L. & E.
SB 1250	U. & C.
SB 1277	NAT. RES.
SB 1279	TRANS.
SB 1289	JUD.
SB 1298	L. GOV.
SB 1322	PUB. S.
SB 1332	PUB. S.
SB 1333	W.,P. & W.
SB 1335	HEALTH
SB 1348	B. & P.
SB 1359	HIGHER ED.
SB 1365	HEALTH
SB 1379	INS.
SB 1383	NAT. RES.
SB 1387	NAT. RES.
SB 1398	E.S. & T.M.
SB 1400	B. & P.
SB 1400	G.O.
SB 1432	ED.
SB 1433	PUB. S.
SB 1439	HIGHER ED.
SB 1441	U. & C.
SB 1470	B. & P.
SB 1470	G.O.
SCR 138	RLS.
SCR 145	RLS.



STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 942849
SACRAMENTO, CA 94249-0124
(916) 319-2800
FAX (916) 319-2810

Assembly
California Legislature
Committee on Rules
RICHARD S. GORDON
CHAIR

VICE CHAIR
LING LING CHANG
MEMBERS
JOAQUIN ARAMBULA
WILLIAM P. BROUGH
KEN COOLEY
JIMMY GOMEZ
CHRIS R. HOLDEN
BRIAN W. JONES
BILL QUIRK
FREDDIE RODRIGUEZ
MARIE WALDRON
PATTY LOPEZ (D-ALT.)
JAY OBERNOLTE (R-ALT.)

Memo

To: Rules Committee Members
From: Michael Erke, Bill Referral Consultant
Date: 6/10/2016
Re: Consent Bill Referrals

Since you received your preliminary list of bill referrals, the following resolutions were added: AJR 44 and AJR 45.



Printed on Recycled Paper

RE-REFERRAL OF BILLS

06/13/2016

RE-REFERRAL OF BILLS

Assembly Bill
No.

[SB 412](#)

[SB 680](#)

Committee:

HIGHER EDUCATION

ACCOUNTABILITY AND ADMINISTRATIVE
REVIEW



STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 942849
SACRAMENTO, CA 94249-0124
(916) 319-2800
FAX (916) 319-2810

Assembly
California Legislature
Committee on Rules
RICHARD S. GORDON
CHAIR

VICE CHAIR
LING LING CHANG
MEMBERS
JOAQUIN ARAMBULA
WILLIAM P. BROUGH
KEN COOLEY
JIMMY GOMEZ
CHRIS R. HOLDEN
BRIAN W. JONES
BILL QUIRK
FREDDIE RODRIGUEZ
MARIE WALDRON
PATTY LOPEZ (D-ALT.)
JAY OBERNOLTE (R-ALT.)

Memo

To: Rules Committee Members
From: Michael Erke, Bill Referral Consultant
Date: 6/10/2016
Re: Consent Bill Re-Referrals

Since you received your preliminary list of bill re-referrals, there have been no changes.



Printed on Recycled Paper

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 9, 2016

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2015–16 REGULAR SESSION

Assembly Concurrent Resolution

No. 189

Introduced by Assembly Member Patterson

May 25, 2016

Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 189—Relative to ~~Robot~~
Robotics Technology Day.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

ACR 189, as amended, Patterson. ~~Robot~~*Robotics Technology Day*.
This measure would declare June 27, 2016, as ~~Robot~~ *Robotics Technology Day*.

Fiscal committee: no.

1 WHEREAS, Robotics is rapidly proving to be one of the most
2 effective, compelling, and engaging means for teaching and
3 reinforcing fundamental science, technology, engineering, and
4 mathematics (STEM) concepts as well as inspiring the state’s youth
5 to pursue STEM-related careers, thereby helping to create a highly
6 skilled, 21st century American workforce; and
7 WHEREAS, Robotics is part of the FIRST program, which
8 stands for For Inspiration and Recognition of Science and
9 Technology. FIRST fosters an environment set on STEM-based
10 careers. The mission of FIRST is to inspire young people to be
11 science and technology leaders by engaging them in exciting
12 mentor-based programs that build science, engineering, and
13 technology skills that inspire innovation and foster well-rounded
14 life capabilities, including self-confidence, communication, and
15 leadership; and

1 WHEREAS, The emerging market for service robotics in various
2 sectors, including ~~healthcare~~, *health care*, national defense,
3 homeland security, energy, manufacturing, logistics, transportation,
4 agriculture, education, consumer goods, and others, is expected to
5 grow at a compound annual growth rate of nearly 20 percent over
6 the next few years to become a worldwide \$27 billion industry;
7 and

8 WHEREAS, Robotics technology holds tremendous potential
9 for reducing the cost of ~~healthcare~~ *health care* delivery; stimulating
10 the discovery and development of new procedures and treatments
11 for a wide variety of diseases and disorders; improving the standard
12 and accessibility of care; providing individuals with disabilities,
13 especially injured veterans, with greater independence and dignity;
14 and enhancing overall patient health outcomes; and

15 WHEREAS, Robotics technology is proving essential to our
16 national defense and homeland security by enabling the ongoing
17 development and fielding of unmanned air, ground, and maritime
18 systems that today help keep our nation's war fighters and
19 protectors out of harm's way and, in the long run, will serve as a
20 highly effective force multiplier; and

21 WHEREAS, Robotics is a key transformative technology that
22 can revolutionize American manufacturing by enabling small- and
23 mid-sized companies to cost-effectively combine highly skilled
24 workers and highly adaptable, precise, and reliable equipment to
25 create and make high-value products in high-stakes industries; and

26 WHEREAS, There is a strong need to recognize America's
27 leadership in robotics technology; educate the public on robotics
28 technology's broad potential, growing importance, and future
29 impact on American society; underscore the need for increased
30 investment in robotics technology research and development; and
31 inspire the nation's youth to pursue careers in robotics and other
32 STEM-related fields; now, therefore, be it

33 *Resolved by the Assembly of the State of California, the Senate*
34 *thereof concurring*, That the Legislature hereby declares June 27,
35 2016, as ~~Robot~~ *Robotics Technology* Day; and be it further

36 *Resolved*, That the Chief Clerk of the Assembly transmit copies
37 of this resolution to the author for appropriate distribution.

O

Date of Hearing: June 13, 2016

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON RULES

Richard S. Gordon, Chair

ACR 189 (Patterson) – As Amended June 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Robotics Technology Day

SUMMARY: Declares June 27, 2016, as Robotics Technology Day. Specifically, **this resolution** makes the following legislative findings:

- 1) Robotics is rapidly proving to be one of the most effective, compelling, and engaging means for teaching and reinforcing fundamental science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) concepts as well as inspiring the state's youth to pursue STEM-related careers, thereby helping to create a highly skilled, 21st century American workforce.
- 2) Robotics is a part of the For Inspiration and Recognition of Science and Technology program (FIRST). The mission of FIRST is to inspire young people to be science and technology leaders by engaging them in exciting mentor-based programs that build science, engineering, and technology skills that inspire innovation and foster well-rounded life capabilities, including self-confidence, communication, and leadership.
- 3) The emerging market for service robotics in various sectors, including healthcare, national defense, homeland security, energy, manufacturing, logistics, transportation, agriculture, education, consumer goods, and others, is expected to grow at a compound annual growth rate of nearly 20 percent over the next few years to become a worldwide \$27 billion industry.
- 4) There is a strong need to recognize America's leadership in robotics technology; educate the public on robotics technology's broad potential, growing importance, and future impact on American society; underscore the need for increased investment in robotics technology research and development; and inspire the nation's youth to pursue careers in robotics and other STEM-related fields.

FISCAL EFFECT: None

REGISTERED SUPPORT / OPPOSITION:

Support

None on file

Opposition

None on file

Analysis Prepared by: Nicole Willis / RLS. / (916) 319-2800

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 9, 2016
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 8, 2016
AMENDED IN SENATE JANUARY 26, 2016
AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 14, 2015

SENATE BILL

No. 680

**Introduced by Senator Wieckowski
(Coauthor: Senator Beall)**

February 27, 2015

An act relating to state real property, and making an appropriation therefor.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 680, as amended, Wieckowski. State real property: surplus: City of Santa Clara.

Existing law provides that the Director of General Services may acquire and dispose of surplus state real property where that property is not needed by another state agency and the Legislature has authorized disposal of the property. Existing law also specifies the manner in which the Department of General Services is to dispose of surplus state real property. Existing law authorizes the director, subject to certain conditions, to sell, lease, or exchange a specified parcel of real property in the City of Santa Clara upon terms and conditions and subject to reservations and exceptions that the director determines are in the best interests of the state.

This bill would authorize the director to modify the existing terms and conditions of the transfer to the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara of a specified parcel of real property within the City of Santa Clara to allow for residential development of that parcel, as

provided. ~~The bill would exempt related state activities from certain provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act.~~ The bill would, as a condition of modifying the terms and conditions of the transfer, require the City of Santa Clara to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the state from any and all claims, damages, or liabilities arising out of, in connection with, or directly or indirectly resulting from the exercise of the rights authorized by these provisions by the City of Santa Clara, the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara, and any subsequent purchaser or transferee of the property. The bill would also require the state to select counsel in any action arising out of, in connection with, or directly or indirectly resulting from the exercise of these rights.

The California Constitution requires that the proceeds from the sale of surplus state property be used to pay the principal and interest on bonds issued pursuant to the Economic Recovery Bond Act until the principal and interest on those bonds are fully paid, after which these proceeds are required to be deposited into the Special Fund for Economic Uncertainties, a continuously appropriated fund.

This bill would, if the property described above is used for a residential development, require the department to determine the difference between the actual price paid by the local agency for the property and the fair market value of the property and require the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara to pay that difference to the department. By increasing the amount transferred into continuously appropriated funds, this bill would make an appropriation.

Vote: $\frac{2}{3}$. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. (a) The Director of General Services may modify
2 the existing terms and conditions, including, but not limited to,
3 the existing purchase and sale agreement, as amended, the grant
4 deed, and any other applicable transaction documents, of the
5 transfer to the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara of an
6 approximately six-acre parcel of real property within the City of
7 Santa Clara, Assessor's Parcel Number 303-17-053, for the
8 purposes set forth in subdivision (b). The director is authorized to
9 make any modifications pursuant to this subdivision on terms and
10 conditions and subject to any reservations and exceptions that the
11 director determines are in the best interests of the state.

(b) (1) The property described in subdivision (a) may be used for a residential development including both residential units that are affordable to persons of extremely low, very low, or low or moderate income and residential units at market rate. As a result of any ~~property~~ *proposed* modification to the original entitlements, the Department of General Services shall determine the difference between the actual price paid by the local agency for the property and the fair market value of the property, which shall be paid by the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara to the department.

(2) The City of Santa Clara may, subject to the consent of the other parties to the agreement, amend the development agreement applicable to the property described in subdivision (a) in order to remove that property from the agreement.

~~(c) Any action by the Department of General Services or any other state agency necessary to implement this act is exempt from Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 21100) to Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 21165), inclusive, of Division 13 of the Public Resources Code, as permitted by paragraph (2) of subdivision (k) of Section 11011 of the Government Code. However, the City of Santa Clara, the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara, and any subsequent purchaser or transferee of the property described in subdivision (a) shall be subject to any local government land use entitlement approval requirements and to Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 21100) to Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 21165), inclusive, of Division 13 of the Public Resources Code.~~

SEC. 2. As a condition of modifying the terms and conditions as provided in subdivision (a) of Section 1 of this act, the City of Santa Clara shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the state from any and all claims, damages, or liabilities arising out of, in connection with, or directly or indirectly resulting from the exercise of the rights authorized by this act by the City of Santa Clara, the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Clara, and any subsequent purchaser or transferee. In any action arising out of, in connection with, or directly or indirectly resulting from the exercise of these rights, the state shall select counsel to defend the state.

O

CAPITOL OFFICE
STATE CAPITOL
ROOM 3086
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
TEL (916) 651-4010
FAX (916) 651-4910

DISTRICT OFFICE
39510 PASEO PADRE PKWY.
SUITE 280
FREMONT, CA 94538
TEL (510) 794-3900

WWW.SEN.CA.GOV/WIECKOWSKI

California State Senate

SENATOR
BOB WIECKOWSKI
TENTH SENATE DISTRICT

COMMITTEES
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHAIR
BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
INSURANCE
JUDICIARY
TRANSPORTATION
AND HOUSING



June 6, 2016

The Honorable Richard Gordon
State Capitol, Room 3013
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Assemblymember Gordon,

I am requesting permission to add an urgency clause to my SB 680, a bill to assist the City of Santa Clara with modifying a land sale arrangement with the State Department of General Services.

The City of Santa Clara Housing Authority is facing a January 2017 deadline from the State Department of Finance to commence development of a housing project. The bill makes other technical changes to the agreement which relate to dissolution of the City's Redevelopment Agency. Without the bill, the City stands to lose an important affordable housing project that will benefit hundreds of residents.

Thank you for your prompt response to this request. Please contact Fielding Greaves in my office at (916) 651-4010 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink that reads "Robert A. Wieckowski".

Robert A. Wieckowski
10th Senate District

[Back to Agenda](#)